

## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

## **Meeting Minutes**

April 10, 2019 5:30 pm - 6:47 pm

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) 2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	×	Daniel Monk		Brandi Curry	$\boxtimes$
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)	$\boxtimes$	Ryan Raftery		Christian Landaverde	×
Irene Chu		Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	
Joseph Whitfield	×	Andrew Mendonsa	×	Harry Carlson	×
Nick Mori	×	Thomas Johnson	×	Jag Nagendra (2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Chair)	
Chris Carlson	×	Paul Tanner	×	Aaron Cleveland	×
Ricki Townsend	×				

Guests: Lori Miller, Kimberly Grimes

Topic	Minutes
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm.
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	April 2019 agenda and February 2019 minutes were approved.
Retreat Committee Reports	The Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Treatment Committee is forming an ad hoc Criminal Justice Workgroup. The first meeting is this Friday, April 12, 2019, at 9:00 am. Location is 901 G Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.
Chair Report	All board members were reminded to attend and participate in at least one of the sub-committees.  All Public, Technical and Student board members are reminded that an Ethics Course must be completed to serve on the board. Stephanie Dasalla will be forwarding information to Jennifer Churchill. Following the meeting, it was confirmed that members are no longer required to complete Ethics Training.
Discussion of upcoming Presentations	Melinda Avey requested that a Co-Occurring Collaborative Update agenda item be added to Sacramento County Mental Health Board agenda. Silvia Rodriquez, Sacramento County Mental Health



## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Minutes	
Board representative to the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board, stated she would make it an upcoming agenda item. There was a request made to explore the possibility of having a joint meeting of the Sacramento County Mental Health Board and the Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board.	
<ul> <li>Assigned Presentations:</li> <li>July 10, 2019 Kimberly Grimes, Alcohol and Drug Services Presentation will include the process entry points, discharge points, warm handoffs and general overview of the entire Alcohol and Drug System of Care client process.</li> <li>Sacramento County Sheriff's Services in the Main Jail presentation. Advisory Board member Joseph Whitfield will arrange the presentation.</li> <li>Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Sub-Committees are tasked with setting up direct speaker presentation relating to the topics and goals set at the 2019 retreat. They will communicate with the executive committee what month they have arranged the presentation so it can be on the agenda.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Human Services Coordinating Council (HSCC) meeting Thursday, 4/11/2019, 12:00 pm at Department of Human Assistance, 2700 Fulton Ave, Sacramento, CA 95821</li> <li>Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board representatives presenting at the April 2019 meeting.</li> <li>Cindy Cavanaugh, (Sacramento County Homeless Project) presenting at the May 2019 meeting.</li> </ul>	
First 5 Advisory Committee meeting Friday, April 12, 2019, from 2:00 pm to 3:30 pm at 2750 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 330, Sacramento, CA 95833.	
No board announcements were made at this time.	
Silvia Rodriquez, Sacramento County Mental Health Board Representative A summary of the Mental Health Board minutes was provided.	
John Durbin: Bridges, Inc. Bridges was awarded the Department of Health Care Services DUI Programs Grant for poly substance abuse.	
Graham Sargent: Wellspace Health Wellspace Health is offering new Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) transportation services to Wellspace Health clients. Several medical clinic mergers have taken place making Wellspace Health a larger presence in the community for medical treatment.	



## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes	
	Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager Correctional Health, Division of Behavioral Health, Alcohol and Drug Services and the Sacramento County Sheriff's Department will be having a conference call on Monday, 4/15/2019, in regards to MAT services in the Main Jail.	
	Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver is on target for the projected July 1 start date. Providers are reviewing Practice Guidelines, Patient Handbook and assessments.	
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager	Methamphetamine Coalition meeting Thursday, May 9, 2019, 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm, 7001-A East Parkway, Conference Room 1 Lori will be working with county media officers to promote event for maximum attendance.	
	"Take The Mike For Recovery" event will be held September 12, 2019, from 5:30 pm to 8:00 pm. Auditions will be held May 6, 2019, from 3:00 pm to 7:00 pm at 7001 A East Parkway, Conference Room 1.	
	The "Share Your Story" Opioid Coalition anti-stigma campaign flyer was reviewed. Participants are encouraged to share their story at www.sacopioidcoalition.org/anti-stigma-campaign.	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:47 pm.	